

Debra Weller

Experienced LPN with 6 years of correctional experience and 6 years in LTC. Experienced LPN with Covid-19 testing and administering Covid-19 vaccinations with Missouri department of public health.

Litchfield, IL

Hard-working professional with 10+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of continuity of care. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the LPN role at your company.

WORK Wexford Health Solutions/ Logan correctional Facility, Lincoln, IL

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

ESP Personnel - Litchfield, IL

October 2020 to Present

- Administer prescribed medications or start intravenous fluids, noting times and amounts on patients' charts.
- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Provide basic patient care or treatments, such as taking temperatures or blood pressures, dressing wounds, treating bedsores, giving enemas or douches, rubbing with alcohol, massaging, or performing catheterizations.
- Measure and record patients' vital signs, such as height, weight, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, and respiration.
- Work as part of a healthcare team to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions.
- Collect samples, such as blood, urine, or sputum from patients, and perform routine laboratory tests on samples.
- Assemble and use equipment, such as catheters, tracheotomy tubes, or oxygen suppliers.
- Evaluate nursing intervention outcomes, conferring with other healthcare team members as necessary.
- Supervise nurses' aides or assistants.
- Make appointments, keep records, or perform other clerical duties in doctors' offices or clinics.
- Assist in delivery, care, or feeding of infants.

LPN/Administrator

Copper Creek Cottages - Litchfield, IL

February 2021 to May 2021

- Supervise all departments, assist staff as needed, provide marketing to improve census. Assess possible new clients, follow state & federal guidelines, provide on going training to the staff as needed, perform fire

drills & tornado drills with staff quarterly, make deposits and provide all the scheduling needs, adjust time cards as needed and submit payroll to corporate biweekly, manage facility budget in each department, conduct reference checks, background checks and drug screens on possible new hires, follow up with disciplinary action and corrective measures taken. Take on call every other week and work the floor if nursing calls off.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

AB Staffing Solutions/Michigan Department of Corrections - Arizona
December 2020 to February 2021

Medication administration, charting on individual inmates, Accu checks & insulin administration, assist on codes, assist with nurse sick call, complete medication refills, stock med carts.

LPN

Wexford Health Sources, Inc. - Philadelphia, PA
April 2014 to October 2019

1. Medication administration to inmates.
2. Complete Health history & physicals.
3. Administer TB test & read results & update MD of positive results.
4. Administer Flu & pneumonia vaccines yearly.
5. Provide wound treatment
6. Assist in seeing inmates for daily nurse sick call & treating inmates per medical protocol implemented by MD.
7. Monitor blood glucose levels via finger stick.
8. Perform lab draws as needed
9. Assist PA with women's Pap smears and Breast exams
10. Complete all documentation properly.
11. Assist in emergency situations
12. Assist with chronic clinic
13. Order & stock meds
14. Compete sharps & narcotic count at end of every shift
15. On going mental health training in correctional facility
16. Suicide prevention training
17. Assess and evaluate mental health patients and refer to psychiatrist for further evaluation & treatment.

LPN

Hitz Memorial home - Alhambra, IL
January 2014 to April 2014

- Administer prescribed medications or start intravenous fluids, noting times and amounts on patients' charts
- .Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Provide basic patient care or treatments, such as taking temperatures or blood pressure.
- dressing wounds, treating bedsores, giving enemas or douches.
- performing catheterizations.
- Answer patients' calls and determine how to assist them.
- Measure and record patients' vital signs, such as height, weight, temperature, blood pressure, pulse, and respiration.

- Work as part of a healthcare team to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions.
- Collect samples, such as blood, urine, or sputum from patients, and perform routine laboratory tests on samples.
- Assemble and use equipment, such as catheters, tracheotomy tubes, or oxygen suppliers.
- Evaluate nursing intervention outcomes, conferring with other healthcare team members as necessary.
- Supervise nurses' aides or assistants.

LPN

Heritage Health Care - Litchfield, IL

May 2011 to January 2014

- Administer prescribed medications or start intravenous fluids, noting times and amounts on patients' charts.
- Observe patients, charting and reporting changes in patients' conditions, such as adverse reactions to medication or treatment, and taking any necessary action.
- Provide basic patient care or treatments, such as taking temperatures and blood pressure, dressing wounds, treating bedsores, giving enemas or douches,
- performing catheterizations.
- Answer patients' calls and determine how to assist them.
- Measure and record patients' vital signs, such as height, weight, temperature,
- blood pressure, pulse, and respiration.
- Work as part of a healthcare team to assess patient needs, plan and modify care, and implement interventions.
- Collect samples, such as blood, urine, or sputum from patients, and perform routine laboratory tests on samples.
- Assemble and use equipment, such as catheters, tracheotomy tubes, or oxygen suppliers.
- Evaluate nursing intervention outcomes, conferring with other healthcare team members as necessary.
- Apply compresses, ice bags, or hot water bottles.
- Supervise nurses' aides or assistants.

Education

Practical Nurse in Nursing

Capital Area School of Practical Nursing Springfield - Springfield, IL

September 2009 to June 2010

High school diploma in General Studies

Litchfield High School - Litchfield, IL

August 1990 to May 1994

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2023

State: IL

PN

Expires: October 2021

State: KY

Skills

- English
- Medication administration
- Leadership
- Leadership
- Quality assurance
- Supervising experience
- Time management
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Office
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Triage
- Interviewing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medical Records
- Caregiving
- Infection Control Training
- Management
- Medical Office Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Medical Terminology
- Customer service
- Travel nursing
- Suicide prevention training (6 years)
- mental health training (6 years)
- Phlebotomy
- Office Management
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

January 2021 to January 2023

First Aid Certification

BLS Certification

CPR Certification

LVN

Assessments

Work style: Conscientiousness — Expert

December 2020

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working

Full results: [Expert](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Electronic health records: Best practices — Proficient

October 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Proficient

April 2021

Tendency to be reliable, dependable, and act with integrity at work

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Customer focus & orientation — Highly Proficient

December 2020

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Medical terminology — Proficient

December 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Home health aide skills — Expert

May 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Expert](#)

First aid — Proficient

May 2021

Treating common medical emergencies

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.